Aewi school of

advanced studies

Library Committee Meeting

Minutes of the Meeting held on August 8", 2022

A telephonic meeting of the Library Committee was held 8" August 2022 to discuss the
following agenda matter.

Agenda matter: Decision to choose between a) Capitaline database, and b) CMIE-
ProwessIQ database

The following members (Library Committee members and other faculty members) were
present:

Dr. Gopak K. Sarangi (Library committee convener)
Dr. Bhawna Bali (Library committee member)
Mr. Ratan Kr. Jha (Secretary, Library committee)

- Library members discussed in detail the pros and cons of both the data sets with
regard to the usability, relevance, data coverage, data quality and authenticity issues
etc.

- Based on the quotations, quality, demand from students, and relevance and usability,
Library comments members unanimously suggested to go for CMIE data base.

- It is requested that while negotiating the price with the client, Finance Officer’s help
may be taken.

The meeting ended with a thank you note to all the members.
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From: Bhawna Bali

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Gopal K Sarangi; Ratan Jha
Subject: Re: Data Procurement

Dear Gopal,

Thank you for sharing the MoM.
They are approved from my side.

Best regards,
Bhawna

From: Gopal K Sarangi <gopal.sarangi@terisas.ac.in>

Sent: 08 August 2022 14:27

To: Ratan Jha <ratan.jha@terisas.ac.in>; Bhawna Bali <bhawna.bali@terisas.ac.in>
Subject: Data Procurement

Dear Library Committee Members,
Based on the discussions and interactions today, MoM is prepared with regard to the data

procurement. Kindly check the document and offer your inputs and comments.

Best regards,
Gopal
Library Committee Convenor



